INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢

(I::lonTh?rI% DATE: November 4, 2024

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — 24RFP020124K-JA
Design-Build Services for North Fulton HHS Center-
FY2024

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management:

PROJECT: Design-Build Services for North Fulton HHS Center
PROJECT NO.: 24RFP020124K-JA
CONTRACTOR: Beck PMI, JV

3500 Lenox Road, Suite 250
Atlanta, Georgia, 30326

POC: Ben Watkins
PHONE: 404-889-5490
EMAIL: BenWatkins@beckgroup.com

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers at (404) 612-7944.

JD/TD/IA/KS

C. Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
Sam Bakare, DREAM Building Services Manager
John Adams, DREAM Administrator
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Khandi Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM




